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Q1 What is the key user goal for IUK Business Connect? 
 
A1 Key user goal across all our products is to enhance the user knowledge and 
engagement with IUK and IUK products. 
 
Q2 Further details on scope of work / brief / existing tech details 
 
A2 This tender is an application to join our digital suppliers pipeline framework, 
individual site briefs will be discussed and quoted separately. Future work will include 
SLA on a portfolio of existing sites and new builds. Please provide quotes, process and 
methodology for template new build/dev and listed services for existing and new 
platforms. Once framework agencies agreed, scope and costing will be discussed in 
detail. 

Q3 Pricing Quote: Do you have any expectations or a specified format on what 
needs to be included within the pricing table?  

A3 No specified format, please include any services listed and / or relevant digital 
services on offer. 

Q4 Do the Technical questions that need to be answered have any word or page 
limit?  
 
A4 There is no word or page limit for your answers. 
 

Q5 Can it be subcontracted to an Indian Company? Or can it be subcontracted to 
an UK registered company whose resources are working remotely from India?  

A5 No.  
 
Q6 Do you have a Word (or Excel) version of the PQQ that you can send me? I ask as 
some parts are small boxes that require answers that will not fit within them. 
 
A6 Please add an appendix to your answers if you do not have enough space on the 

PQQ. 
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